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February 28.1996

Elena Ruth Sassower
Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
Box 69. Gedney Station
White Plains, NY 10605

Dear Ms. Sassower:

I am in receipt of your February 26th letter requesting copies of transcripts in the
case of the People v. Oliver Benito beyond those which I previously shared witir you.

Please be advised that I am not in possession of any transcripts on that case which
I have not already shared with you. I suggest that you contact the Kings County District
Attorney's offrce, 400 Municipal Building, Brooklyn, New york 1 1201, (7lg) g02-2000,
to request copies of the transcripts you are seeking.

With regard to the information you forwarded to Dennison Young, Jr., rest assure
that it will receive the appropriate attention and action.

Sincerely,

Katherine N. Lapp
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